# BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs K Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184

Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

14 Househams Lane Legbourne Louth LN11 8LG

#### Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held remotely via Skype, on Monday 14th September 2020 at 7pm.

(The Local Authorities and Police Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting here under.

The public may access the meeting by contacting the Clerk up to the date of the meeting. Please email barnoldbypc@outlook.com

8th September 2020

Mrs K Kirkham
Clerk to the Council

## Agenda:

#### 1. Declarations of Interest.

- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 3. Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 18th August 2020.
- 5. Police Liaison To receive the latest police report.
- 6. Clerk's report and correspondence received since last meeting.
  - (a) Funding and Information Fair 2020 will take place virtually across three days. Between Tuesday 24th November to Thursday 26th November. The event will run virtually via zoom over 3 days 10am to 3.30pm each day.

#### 7. Planning items:

- (a) To discuss any Planning Matters:
- (1) DM/0669/20/FUL | Demolish existing conservatory, shed and stable, erect single storey extension with rooflight to rear, erect single storey outbuilding containing plant room, store, gym and garden room, installation of outdoor

swimming pool and various other alterations. Westfield House Main Road Barnoldby Le Beck.

- (2) EN/0679/20FUL, Hillcrest.
- (3) DM/0311/20/FUL, Japanese Knotweed.
- (b) Approved under delegated powers:
- (1) DM/0530/20/FUL, Variation application of condition 2 (Approved Plans) as granted on DM/0589/19/FULA (Two storey extension and extensions to lower ground and ground floor to provide swimming pool, garage, office and terrace. Extension to first floor to provide master bedroom with roof terrace and associated works) to change use of room from office to home cinema and increase size of two storey extension, addition of inverted dormer window to lift shaft, additional roof lights and amendments to windows. Walkerley House, Waltham Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

## 8. Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways.

- (a) To receive an update on Traffic Regulation Order (TRO).
- (b) To receive an update regarding construction signage and parking on Main Road.

### 9. Village Projects/Improvements.

- (a) To receive an update on the installation of the new benches, notice board and planters.
- 10. To receive an update regarding Parish Council's Facebook page.
- 11. To receive an update regarding the litter pick held on Saturday 22nd August 2020.

#### 12. Accounts for Approval.

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 14th September 2020 and approve their payment.